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One Region Moving Forward

MEMORANDUM

February 7, 2013

TO: Corrections Chiefs Committee
FROM: Chair, Director Thomas Faust
SUBJECT: Meeting Notice/Agenda

DATE: Tuesday, February 12, 2013
TIME: 10:00 A.M.

PLACE: DC DOC

1901 D Street, S. E.,

Washington, D. C. 20003

AGENDA
Comments from the Chair.............c..cooiiiiiiiii Tom Faust
Nomination for Vice Chair (Art Wallenstein)...................c.ouvnees Tom Faust
PREA Update (Reporting from all agencies)..............coeveveiinnnnnn. All
ICE Self ASSESSIMENLS. ... .ueuiuinititt ettt All
Subcommittee Updates...........ouveininiiiiiiiii e Betsy Self

o Wreath Laying Ceremony
e  Gang Subcommittee

Susan Hunter Scholarship.............coooiii i Tom Faust
ACA AWAIGS. ..., Tom Faust

Innovation in Corrections Award
2014 Martin Luther King Jr. Scholarship Award Nomination
2014 Medal of Valor Nomination
2014 Award of Merit Nomination
2014 Outstanding Journalism Award Nomination
e 2013 Peter P. Lejins Research Award Nomination
Schedule for 2013/L0Cation. ........vvvveiviiiiieeeienieeeeeenen, Betsy Self

Jurisdictional Round Table. ......o.oeoreee e, All

Next Meeting: April Location ?
777 North Capitol Street, NE, Suite 300, Washington, D.C. 20002

202.962.3200 (Phone)  202.962.3201 (Fax) 202.962.3213 (TDD)
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